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Alley, Kerry

From: Select Board <SelectBoard@pittsfieldvt.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 22, 2025 12:14 PM
To: Alley, Kerry
Cc: Town Clerk
Subject: Pittsfield-2025 Mileage Certificate

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the 
sender. 
Hi Kerry, 
 
The Pittsfield Select Board has confirmed that the highlighted section on the Pittsfield Town Highway 
map is the one the Board voted to discontinue in March of 2024. 
The status of the remaining class 4 town highway that extends to the town line with Chittenden remains 
the same. (class 4) 
 
Please feel free to reach out to us if you have any additional questions. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best, 
Ann Kuendig 
Pittsfield Select Board  
 
 
 

1. Is the section of Townsend Brook Rd that was discontinued in March 2024 the one I’ve highlighted 
in yellow on the following excerpt from the Pittsfield Town Highway Map? 

2. What is the status of the remaining class 4 town highway that is shown extending to the town line 
with Chittenden? 

 You don't often get email from selectboard@pittsfieldvt.com. Learn why this is important   
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Also, I just wanted to let you know that I’ve “unchecked” the box on the 2025 Mileage Certificate, as it is 
meant to indicate that there are no changes being submitted on the certificate. I did, however make a 
note to that effect on the certificate for clarification. 

 
  
T 
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